

Mountain Amateur Radio Club
Minutes of the Meeting
19 April 2023

The monthly meeting began at 7:55 pm with Mike Parsons (KØFYR) presiding. We were delayed by a previous group. We did intros around the room, followed by Silent Keys, New Members, Upgrades, Volunteer Activities and Certifications.

Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed and voted.

Treasurer's report. General account \$5035.10 VE account 276.43

There was general discussion on communications during a Fire or Event. Mike will mention this at the Teller County Comm Meeting on the 20th.

Bylaws Committee

Inventory – progress

Programs - Plan on Solder Class in May. Presentation and separate weekend class. Antenna class in June. Presentation and Antenna Build during Field Day. With a Fox Hunt (using these antenna's) at CampFest.

Tech Committee

Member Bene's – Add policy for VE coupon. Clean up members nominating and voting. Dues paid and family dues.

501 Committee – Discussion on paperwork and fees (\$ 275 with application). Motion to proceed with fees by Ed Bretag, Seconded by Greg Liverman, Passed.

Old Business – MegaFest coming up. Certification Program with Teller County Sheriff's Office. VNA donated to club. Deb Henderson will look into Dinner locations for Christmas party.

The meeting adjourned at 9:10 pm

13 members in-room and 4 guests.

Submitted by Bill Wallick (KØFNV), Secretary